

Rima Masarwah

Translator and/or Interpreter

Hard-working, professional, and proactive translator/ interpreter working on various fields of texts, with experience for 3 years. Giving priority and attention to detail and time-management, also having the ability and flexibility on working on complicated and long-term projects effectively. All in all, with confidence, dedication plus teamwork.



✉ rammoshmas@gmail.com

📍 Irbid, Jordan

🔍 quora.com/profile/Rima-Masarwah

📞 0788795708

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/rima-masarwah-085a27170?lipi=urn%3Ali%3Apage%3Ad_flagship3_profile_view_base_conta_details%3BCB0712hmQeSyoOL9V%2B8Gwg%3D](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rima-masarwah-085a27170?lipi=urn%3Ali%3Apage%3Ad_flagship3_profile_view_base_conta_details%3BCB0712hmQeSyoOL9V%2B8Gwg%3D)

📺 live:.cid.c69351163800f15d

WORK EXPERIENCE

Interpreter

United Nations

05/2019 - Present

Interpreter in politics field

- Partly job

Contact: At volunteerism - unv.org

CAT Tools

Memsource, MemoQ

09/2020 - Present

translating different visual subjects

- Using translation programmes needed

Contact: Youtube - veed.io

Online

Translator

United Nations

06/2018 - 02/2021

Translating many types of texts

- short-term projects

Contact: Volunteerism - unv.org

COURSES

Emotional Intellegence (09/2021 - 10/2021)

- Discussing workplace challenges, what to learn from them and how to handle them.

ICDL (08/2021 - 08/2021)

- Building computer skills needed for use in translation and localization specifically and different types of work globally.

EDUCATION

Translation

Yarmouk University

02/2016 - 06/2020

Jordan, Irbid

Courses

- Graduation project

SKILLS

Resilience

Confidence using technology

Agility

Great interpersonal skills

Innovation

LANGUAGES

Arabic

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Turkish

Professional Working Proficiency

Hindi

Limited Working Proficiency

INTERESTS

Jogging

Reading

Writing

Searching the internet

Language-learning